ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COWM TTEE ON O L AND GAS
February 4, 2003
3:21 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Vic Kohring, Chair
Representative M ke Chenault, Vice Chair
Representati ve Hugh Fate

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Beth Kerttul a

VEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Lesil MCuire
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 57

"An Act anending the manner of determning the royalty received
by the state on gas production as it relates to the manufacture
of certain val ue-added products.”

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BILL NO. 61

"An Act establishing an exploration and devel opnent incentive
tax credit for persons engaged in the exploration for and
devel opment of l|ess than 150 barrels of oil or of gas for sale
and delivery wthout reference to volune from a |ease or
property in the state; and providing for an effective date."”

- BILL HEARI NG CANCELED

OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES, DIVISION OF AL &
GAS, BY DI RECTOR MARK MYERS

- OVERVI EW POSTPONED
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 57

SHORT TI TLE: ROYALTY GAS CONTRACTS
SPONSCR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) CHENAULT

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -1- February 4, 2003



Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/ 21/ 03 0047 (H) PREFI LE RELEASED (1/ 17/ 03)

01/ 21/ 03 0047 (H READ THE FIRST TIME -
REFERRALS

01/ 21/ 03 0047 (H &G, RES

01/ 21/ 03 0047 (H REFERRED TO O L & GAS

01/ 31/ 03 0107 (H) COSPONSOR( S):  WHI TAKER

02/ 04/ 03 (H O8G AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

M KE NUGENT, General Manager

Agrium Kenai Nitrogen Operations

Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 57; provided the history of
his conpany and answered questions; related the desire to pay a
fair price for natural gas and have the price be predictable.

TADD OVNENS, Executive Director

Resour ce Devel opnment Council for Al aska, Inc.

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 57; said it
strikes an appropriate balance between providing incentives for
manuf acturers of val ue-added products and protecting the state's
i nterests.

LI SA PARKER, Government & Community Rel ati ons Advi sor

Agrium U. S

Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: In answer to questions about DNR s fisca
note for HB 57, pointed out that Agrium isn't privy to
negoti ati ons between the producer and the state.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 03-2, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR VIC KOHRI NG cal l ed the House Special Conmmttee on Ol and
Gas neeting to order at 3:21 p.m Represent ati ves Kohri ng,
Chenault, Fate, and Kerttula were present at the call to order
Represent ati ves Rokeberg and Crawford arrived soon thereafter.

HB 57- ROYALTY GAS CONTRACTS

[ Contains brief discussion of HB 69 by Chair Kohring]

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 2- February 4, 2003



CHAI R KOHRI NG announced that the conmmttee would hear HOUSE BI LL
NO. 57, "An Act anending the manner of determning the royalty
received by the state on gas production as it relates to the
manuf acture of certain val ue-added products.”

Nunber 0173

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT, sponsor, explained that HB 57 proposes
to add "manufacturer" as a further entity that may claim the
benefit of the contract price as a basis for determning royalty
due to the state for gas production. It anends AS 38.05.180(aa)
by allowing the conmm ssioner of [the Departnent of Natural
Resources (DNR)] to enter into an agreenent to accept a gas
price established in a contract "between a |essee and/or
utility" as the price for the state's royalty share. He said
this amendnent would apply a simlar condition to nmanufacturers
of val ue-added products in Alaska, which to his belief wll
al l ow manufacturers of val ue-added products in Al aska to know up
front what their costs are. The way royalty is valued and
arranged currently, by contrast, up to five years later J[a
manuf acturer] could be hit with a higher cost for royalty gas
than what is basically agreed on in a contract. He expl ai ned
that manufacturers are |ooking for certainty with regard to
price, in order to determ ne what their costs are.

Number 0359

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA paraphrased the analysis in the fiscal
note fromthe Division of Ol & Gas, which read in part:

Shoul d only one manuf act ur er apply under AS
38.05.1880(aa), the state could lose an estimted
$36.6 nillion in royalties over a period of seven

years. However, proposed anendnents in HB 57 are
wor ded nor e br oadl y t han j ust one conpany.
Interpretation of "manuf acturer™ may be broadly
interpreted to apply to disposition of all royalty gas
subject to in-state processing (e.g. LNG. Therefore,
this $36.6 mllion could significantly understate the
total revenue inpact of HB 57. Furthernmore, a nmuch

| arger revenue inpact could occur with a major sale of
North Sl ope royalty gas.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked how the division cane up with that

anount . She also expressed concern about the definition of
"manufacturer”. She surmsed that it isn't the sponsor's intent

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 3- February 4, 2003



to include LNG [liquefied natural gas], a gas pipeline, and so
forth, but that it is specifically for one nmanufacturer to be
able to apply.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT clarified that it isn't necessarily for
one manufacturer, and that he thinks others possibly could
qualify. He added, "It is not the intent to apply this to a gas

pipeline or to an LNG facility. If ... they neet the criteria,
then that would open the door for the comm ssioner of Departnent
of Natural Resources to enter into an agreenent. And ... that's

our interpretation of it."

Nunmber 0481

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA sai d it sounds as t hough t he
commi ssi oner has sone authority, but as the bill is witten, the
comm ssioner "shall" do that. She asked whether there is a

possibility under this, if [a manufacturer] nmet the criteria of
"val ue-added,"” that a gas line or LNG would fit under this and,
therefore, the state would give up nore royalties. She al so
asked whether that is the intent.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT replied that the intent is not to extend
it to a gas pipeline or "another LNG facility” unless it neets
the criteria stated in the |egislation. Rat her, the intent is
to allow manufacturers to know their costs up front for royalty
gas over time, in order to make decisions that affect their
busi nesses. He expressed interest in 1) keeping Al askans
working, and 2) pronobting in-state, value-added products for
Al aska's gas, to better pronote Alaska's resources and for the
state to get "nore bang for our royalties.”

Number 0637

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT returned attention to the fiscal note

saying it had been given to him that norning. He told nenbers
that he didn't know how the departnent determned the $36
mllion and hadn't heard an explanation or seen the nunbers on
which it is based. He specul ated that perhaps the nunbers were
derived from what utilities <currently pay versus what the
i ndustry pays on the average. He added that he doesn't believe
[HB 57] says a manufacturer wll get the same price as a
utility; rather, it says that once the producer and a
manuf acturer agree to a price, the comm ssioner would approve
that price relating to royalty.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -4- February 4, 2003



CHAIR KOHRI NG offered his understanding that the conm ssioner
woul d have discretion to disapprove such an agreenent. | f
i nformation suggested it would be a magjor financial loss to the
state, for exanple, [the comm ssioner] could certainly say no.
In response to Representative Kerttula, he asked whether anyone
was present or on teleconference fromthe division. He remarked
that he'd been given the fiscal note a short tinme beforehand and
woul d have expected soneone from the division to defend the
anal ysi s.

Number 0811

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCRD offered his reading that the bill
doesn't seem to specifically rule out LNG or NGs [natural gas
| iquids]. He suggested a smart |awyer possibly could argue that
once gas is turned into NG&s it becones a val ue-added product.
He proposed that the conmittee could establish an intent to
renove that anbiguity. Representative Crawford declared that he
whol eheartedly agrees with the bill, but wants to ensure that it
does "what we intend it to do."

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT asked whether the preference is to have
LNG manufactured in Al aska or have raw gas shipped Qutside via
pipeline in order to have val ue-added processi ng done el sewhere.
He also asked, if that were the case, what "nunber would that
i ncorporate, to want to see value added in the state.”

Number 0952

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA suggested it will boil down to how nuch
it costs [the state]. She noted the need to hear testinony from
the division about that, and fromthe other testifiers.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he shared Representative Kerttula's
concern. He agreed with the need to hear fromthe division, and
said he wanted to know nore about what the bill does.

Number 1103

M KE NUGENT, GCeneral Manager, Agrium Kenai N trogen Operations,
i nfornmed nenbers that his conpany's Kenai operation uses natura
gas, which it upgrades along with water and nitrogen from the
air to make ammonia and urea - referred to as nitrogen products
- that are sold in the Pacific Rm As the conpany | ooks to the
future and develops natural gas supplies from a variety of
producers in Cook Inlet, it wll be highly valuable to know what

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 5- February 4, 2003



that future price is, in order to determne profitability. He
expl ai ned:

These woul d be arrangenents that we woul d establish at

an arms length with another producer, and ... having
know edge of what the state's share is also valued at
woul d be very valuable in nmaking decisions. Qur ...
margins are fairly thin, j ust like any other

manuf act ur er .
Number 1265

MR. NUGENT, in response to Representative Rokeberg, offered the
following history. The facility was built in 1968, with a mgjor
expansion in 1977. It was owned then by Unocal; because Unoca
al so was the supplier and producer of the natural gas that fed
the facility, there was a "state royalty gas-valued formula"
that valued the state's portion of the natural gas supplied to
the plant and that was hooked to the value of the end products.
In fall 2000, the wupgrade facility was sold to Agrium thus
there were two different owners: the producer and supplier of
the gas, and the operator of the plant.

MR.  NUGENT explained that at the time of sale, Unocal was
Agriumis sole gas supplier and Agrium was Unocal's sole |arge
i ndustrial user of that gas. However, Unocal has been unable to
deliver the full anmount of gas needed [by Agriunl in order to
operate at capacity. Therefore, [Agrium is starting to devel op
relationships with other gas producers and suppliers in order to
neet both short-term and |ong-term needs. The inportance of
knowng the future costs of those gas supplies has becone
apparent. Noting that the state is a 12.5-percent owner of npst
of that gas, M. Nugent said the inability to predict gas prices
accurately adds risk to any arrangenents between the conpany and
the producer. He highlighted sone aspects of risk:

W're open to audit for long periods of tinme to where
we could have to pay nore for the gas than we
originally i nt ended. C Recent |y, a contract
devel oped between ENSTAR [Natural Gas Conpany] and
Unocal to supply gas to ENSTAR starting in 2004. And
this is an exanple of what sone of that future risk
m ght be: that gas contract values gas at the NYMEX
[ New York Mercantil e Exchange] value. And NYMEX val ue
of gas today is about $5.50, but we could not afford
to purchase gas for $5.50 ... and make a profit. So

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 6- February 4, 2003



that's an exanple ... of what sone of the potential
risk mght be to a facility like ours.

Nunber 1525

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG referred to the foregoing exanple and
suggested [such a situation] could be problematic. He asked
whet her such a contract would be adjusted for NYMEX value
periodical ly.

MR. NUGENT i ndicated that basically the contract has a "floor"
of $2.75 and is the NYMEX val ue of gas. He said he wasn't sure
whether it is adjusted nonthly or annually.

REPRESENTATI VE RCOKEBERG asked whether typically there is sone
type of periodic adjustnment for the NYMEX or fair narket val ue.

MR. NUGENT said relationships |like that would be very risky or
woul d make [Agrium nervous. He pointed out that Cook Inlet gas
isn't hooked to any systemin the Lower 48. Therefore, if Cook
Inlet gas were hooked by pipeline to the Lower 48, it woul dn't
trade at the NYMEX value but at the NYMEX val ue discounted for
the pipeline-system cost to get it to the Lower 48. Agai n
noting that the state is a 12.5-percent owner in that gas, he
said arrangenents |ike that "by people other than us could have
a detrinmental inpact on our business." He added that [Agriun
is interested in paying a "fair value" for the gas and having
that price be predictable.

Nurmber 1704
TADD OVENS, Executive Director, Resource Devel opnent Council for

Al aska, Inc. (RDC), testified in support of HB 57. He i nfornmed
menbers that RDC is a private nonprofit trade association

representing individuals and conpanies from Alaska's oil and
gas, mning, tinber, tourism and fisheries industries; its
mssion is to help grow Alaska's econony through responsible
devel opment of the state's natural resources. He recall ed that

in 2001 the legislature adopted a declaration of state economc
devel opnent policy, which in part asserts that it is state
policy to encourage val ue-added processing in Al aska. O fering
the belief that HB 57 advances this policy, he expl ained:

By establishing the contract price as the basis for
determning the state's royalty share on natural gas,
this | egi sl ation provi des bot h producers and
manuf acturers of val ue-added products wth greater

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -7- February 4, 2003



certainty regarding their costs. Reducing the risk
associated with the state's royalty share indirectly
reduces the overall risk of gas exploration in Al aska.

Cost certainty and risk reduction are two inportant
factors in encour agi ng private-sector econom ¢
devel opnment in the state. And it's inportant to note,
| think, that we believe the proposed |egislation
provides the state - through the conm ssioner of DNR -
with the authority needed to reject any request that
would be detrinental to the State of Alaska's
i nterests. In other words, House Bill 57, in our
opi ni on, finds an appropriate bal ance bet ween
providing incentives for manufacturers of val ue-added
products and protecting the interests of the state.

Nunmber 1858

REPRESENTATI VE KOHRI NG asked whether anyone else wshed to
testify; there was no response.

MR. NUGENT, in reply to Representative Rokeberg, agreed that the
| egi slation would only [apply to] the portion of the gas owned
by the state.

Nunber 1916

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked whether M. Nugent knew the
current anmount of RIK gas available in the Cook Inlet area, and
asked about the allocation now.

MR. NUGENT offered his understanding that the state owns 12.5
percent of any gas sold, whether to a utility or [Agriun], and
receives the revenues from that stream He added that the
state's gas is not specifically targeted to [Agrium, a utility,
or any one special [entity].

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he'd assunmed the legislation
related to RIK gas. He asked whether, instead, it is just a
benchmark price for anybody who establishes a price, wthout
"reopeners” after the price is established.

MR. NUGENT clarified that this isn't gas the State of Al aska is

taking in kind. Rather, it is gas that the producer markets for
the state.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 8- February 4, 2003



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG explained that his concern is wth
regard to the [$36-million] fiscal note fromthe Division of Ol
& Gas, which clainms |oss of state revenue. Although he offered
his view that [the division's estimate] nay be off the mark, he
i ndi cated the need to understand it better.

MR. NUGENT [who was testifying via tel econference and presumably
hadn't seen the fiscal note] said he didn't have any know edge
of what is behind that nunber, either, because it would
basically require predicting a future value for the gas.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG i ndicated that if the price were |ower
and there couldn't be a "reopener” for a price adjustnment, there
would be a loss of anticipated future incone. He said he was
di sturbed by it.

MR. NUGENT said he'd have to see the detail as well.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG added that it scares the daylights out
of him

Nunmber 2057
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA concurred. Referring to the fiscal

note, she suggested that in order for the conmttee to nake a
good decision, and to avoid possible unintended consequences

that could cost the state $36 nmillion, the follow ng nust be
understood: 1) exactly how the royalty would be figured on this
gas, 2) what Agrium or |ike businesses pay in royalties right

now, and 3) what the reasonable likelihood is that [Agrium or
| i ke businesses] would pay in the future under current |aw
versus what this new | egislation would do.

Nunber 2141

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA requested that M. Nugent or M. Parker
testify about [the division's calculations on page 2 of the

fiscal note analysis, in the portion addressing 2000-2002,
rat her than the projections for 2003-2009]. She observed that
on page 2 it says, "The cunulative inpact wuld have been
approximately $8.2 nmillion in nomnal dollars."” She asked M.

Nugent what he pays in royalty right now, as a starting point.
MR. NUGENT indicated that is a subject of discussion between

Unocal - Agrium's producer - and DNR He added that [Agriunis]
"total gas bill to the facility" was $80 mllion; in 2002, it

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 9- February 4, 2003



was approxinmately $70 mllion. He reiterated that the state is
only a 12.5-percent owner.

Nunmber 2214

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked whether 12.5 percent of [Agrium s]
$80 million would be the state's royalty share and, therefore,
it totaled $8 million over the last two years in royalties.

MR, NUGENT answer ed:

W paid our producer, in 2001, $80 mllion for the

gas. And that was in one year. Last year, it was
closer to $70 million because we didn't consume quite
as nmuch gas. ... The royalty paynent is a subject of
di scussion for those two years right now between
Unocal and the state. But if it was 12.5 percent of
what we paid our producer, then it doesn't even cone
close to ... $36 million.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA acknow edged that M. Nugent didn't have
[the fiscal note]. She said [the cal culation] was averaged over
a period of five years, to her belief. If it was 12.5 percent
of the anobunt he'd just stated, she suggested, it mght be about
right.

Number 2273
MR. NUGENT added:

| guess another way to look at it, if | mght: when
we were part of Unocal, what we paid Unocal in 2001
and 2002 basically followed the state royalty formnula
that was in existence when Unocal owned the property.
So had that remained one entity, ... the royalty
paynent would have been a clear 12.5 percent ... of
t hat anount.

Number 2310
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG referred to Table 1 on page 2 of the

fiscal note. He pointed out that it indicates that if this bil
had been in effect, the total would have been $8.2 million [in

foregone royalties for 2000-2002]. For 2000, it shows a
contract value of $1.20 and a royalty value of $1.70, for a 50-
cent difference and $1.7 mllion [in foregone royalties]. For

2001, it shows a contract value of $1.38 and a royalty val ue of

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -10- February 4, 2003



$2.20. He asked M. Nugent whether those nunbers neant anything
to himin terns of the contract value and the royalty val ue.

MR. NUCGENT replied that $1.38 is "within a couple cents" and is
about what [Agriun] paid per thousand cubic feet both in 2001
and 2002. He said it is based on "the sane forrmula that would

have set the state royalties value, had we still been a part of
Unocal, because it was based on the value ... of our end
product . "

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG again nentioned the figures [for 2001]:
a royalty value of $2.20 and [a contract value of] $1.38, for an
81-cent difference and $2.9 nillion in royalty foregone.

MR. NUGENT surmsed that the $2.20 might be the current posted
value of Cook Inlet gas for utilities; he asked Ms. Parker to
hel p hi m out.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG poi nted out that the footnote [page 2 of
the fiscal note] says the forecast [by the Dvision of Ol &
Gas] is for $2.50 per [thousand cubic feet (Mf)] today, wth
$3.12 for fiscal year (FY) 2009, which is a DOR [Departnent of
Revenue] present value (PV) calculation, to his belief.

Number 2464

LI SA PARKER, Governnent & Community Relations Advisor, Agrium
U S., suggested the need to ask DNR where those nunbers cane
from She added that the State of Alaska, wunder "paragraph
(36)," is supposed to get the highest value it can for its
royalty share. She pointed out that Agriumis a consuner of the
product and isn't engaged in negotiations, or privy to them
with regard to what price the producer pays to the state for the
state's royalty share of the gas. The conpany is only privy to
negoti ati ons between it and the producer when buying gas.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied that this |egislation endeavors
to renove that uncertainty. He offered his understanding that
[Agrium is suggesting there should be a stable price for a
| onger period of time; typically, however, there are "reopeners”
or adj ustnments for "mar ket -val ue consi derations” in the
negoti ati ons between a producer and the state. He asked whet her
he was on the right track.

M5. PARKER affirmed that and added, "But that's between the

producer and the State of Alaska. And we just want a nechani sm
where the producer can ... request of the state that they

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -11- February 4, 2003



establish, as their royalty price, the price that they've
negotiated with us ... as a consuner.”

Nunmber 2598

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed concern about M. Nugent's
remar ks regarding the arrangenent between ENSTAR and Unocal, and
an inability to operate under $5.50. Noting that the "NYMEX
price for future contracts" was in the $5.70 range on the [news]
this nmorning - which he said is an extrenely high price that may

be seasonal and war-related, for exanple - Representative
Rokeberg asked whether there is a certain price at which
Agrium s operations will be in jeopardy and no | onger be able to

produce profitably. He said he didn't want to pry into Agriums
busi ness, but that Agrium was asking [the legislature] to make a
policy call here. He said he believes the public should be
aware that there are realistic limts to what [Agrium can do to
operate profitably.

MR,  NUGENT answered that it depends on the value of the
conpany's product at the tinme, which over the |ast several years
has been priced fairly |low because of various economc
conditions in the world and drought in agricultural areas of
North America. In order for the conpany to survive during those
| ow-price cycles, he reported, its econom c nodel generally says
it shouldn't pay nore than $2.00 [per Mf] for gas.

Number 2697

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked whether M. Nugent believes the
export value of Alaska's gas nmay be overstated if Lower 48
measures of valuation are used, because those haven't been
di scounted for the costs of transportation and conditioning
necessary for transport.

MR. NUGENT replied:

Yes. | guess | was trying to use that as an exanple
of one of the extreme cases that could take place that
we have no control over, and that was an arrangenent
agreed to between ENSTAR and Unocal . And it doesn't
have a |lot of |ogic on NYMEX val ue of gas because even
if our Cook Inlet system was hooked into the Lower 48,
it would be discounted backwards up the system to Cook
Infet, and it would never have a value that equaled
NYMEX value. So ... the arrangenent |1've ... referred
to doesn't have clear logic to it, and | think that's

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -12- February 4, 2003



a good exanple of sonme of the wuncertainty that we
don't want to expose ourselves to.

Nunber 2755

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked: | f Al askan conpani es are naking
these apparently arms-length transactions and agreenents to
reflect a higher value, isn't that sonewhat driven by the fact
that there's a perceived shortage of natural gas in the Cook
Inlet basin? He said there is a general recognition of greater
supply there [than previously thought], although it is debatable
that nore production is needed in Cook Inlet to help noderate
pri ces. He also asked, "Are they using these Lower 48 and
wor | dwi de standards to kind of drive their negotiations?"

MR. NUGENT responded:

| think there's a "yes" answer to both of vyour
guesti ons. The ... supply in Cook Inlet has
di m ni shed over the years to where it ... now matches
the demand, and it's tine for producers to go bring
new supplies to market. ... That contract between
Unocal and ENSTAR really is for a small percentage of
the production from Cook Inlet, but because of the
current royalty arrangenent it can start to ratchet up
the value of gas in the entire region.

Nunmber 2833

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked whether [Agrium ever conducts its
own exploration and production anywhere in the world, or if it
sinply goes to the market for buying raw materials.

MR. NUGENT answered, "At the present time, we just go to the
market to buy our raw materials.” He added that it has becone a
critical issue, however, especially in Cook Inlet, and that the
conpany is exploring all possibilities to bring sonme long-term
reliable natural gas supplies. "So at the present tine we are
not a producer, but we don't intend to |eave any stone unturned
in our search for natural gas," he concl uded.

CHAI R KOHRI NG responded that [the conpany] mght find a source
of natural gas in the near future if HB 69 passes, since it
hopefully will spur nore developnment in the shallow gas fields,
for which he said there is phenonenal potential in the Kenai
Peni nsul a. He acknow edged that it is a side issue.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -13- February 4, 2003



Nunber 2952

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA referred to item 5 in the footnote on
page 2 of the fiscal note, acknow edging that M. Nugent didn't
have a copy. Item5 read:

Royalty value is indexed to the Al aska Departnent of
Revenue prevailing value for Cook Inlet Gas (DOR PV).
DOR PV is forecast by the Division of Gl and Gas to
increase from about $2.50 per Mf today, to $3.12 in
FY 2009, based on the historic, long-term trend
observed over the period 1995-02.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA expressed her wunderstanding that the
royalty currently is based on value and the value to the state,
but that M. Nugent's concern is that the cost not go so high
that the conpany is forced out of business. She asked whet her
that is the bottomline.

MR. NUGENT answered in the affirmative, suggesting it is very

inportant to the state as well, because [Agriun] adds value to
the natural resource before it |eaves Al aska. He said if gas
becones wunaffordable to the conpany and it isn't in business
anynore - to take it to an extrene - that will be a big revenue

hit for the state too.
TAPE 03-2, SIDE B

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA questioned, if gas prices skyrocket, how
the state could correctly base its return.

Nunmber 2933

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked whether the conpany can find
producers at a price around $2. 00 per Mf.

MR. NUGENT said he thinks so, since there are producers
supplying gas to the conpany for less than that right now. He
added, "We're very encouraged with discussions we've had with a
nunber of potential producers in Cook Inlet, that they could
supply gas to us ... for that price.” He pointed out another
val ue his conpany brings to natural gas producers in Cook Inlet.
The wutility nmarket there is seasonal, wth high wntertine
demand and al nost no demand in the sumrer. His conpany is an
i ndustrial user that brings stead consunption to a gas producer
year -round, which is valuable to a producer.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -14- February 4, 2003



Nunmber 2868

CHAI R KOHRI NG announced that the bill would be held over in
order to hear from DNR about the fiscal note. He expressed
doubts about the ampunt and said he wanted to hear the
justification for such a high nunber.

Number 2835

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that both he and Representative
Kerttula had a concern about the definition of "manufacturer".
He asked Representative Chenault to review that to see what
possi bl e negative inpacts mght exist. Suggesting that the
definition appears too broad, he asked whether Representative
Chenault had considered putting sonme "geographic sideboards
around a particular area" that would acconplish his goal, as
sponsor, wi thout opening Pandora's box [with regard to Al aska
North Sl ope (ANS) gas].

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said he'd ook into it.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that if ANS gas goes through a
non-LNG pipeline "over the highway," there is an issue of
pot enti al in-state petrochem cal val ue- added nanufacturi ng,
which could have an inpact on the whole financing of a gas
pi pel i ne. He cautioned against doing sonething that
i nadvertently would even slightly inpact that, and yet expressed
the desire to accommpdate [Agrium] as a "fine nenber of the
Al aska business community and a job provider of high-paying,
non- Val - Mart j obs."

Nunber 2720

CHAI R KOHRI NG suggested that there would be incredible economc
benefits [to HB 57], particularly to Kenai. He expressed
appreciation for [Agriums] investnent in the comunity, as
highlighted in a handout in commttee packets: 700 jobs; $90
mllion in expenditures in the Kenai area that involve 118
di fferent conpani es; production, including val ue-added products,
of $190 mllion annually; and that it is the third |[argest
private enployer on the Kenai Peninsula. He said the goal of
this legislation is to help this conpany and future conpanies of
this nature to feel that they can operate profitably in Al aska,
resulting in a great stimulus to the econony. He suggested that

the commttee needs to draw that line with regard to what is
being given up in terns of future state revenues versus
potential econom c benefits. After receiving the explanation

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -15- February 4, 2003



for DNR s fiscal note, he said, the commttee needs to decide
whet her the gain is enough to offset any | oss.

Nunber 2661

REPRESENTATI VE FATE asked M. Nugent whether he was free to tell
the commttee what the conpany's needed return on investnent is
relative to the percentage of netback, and what percentage
[Agriun] would pay to stabilize that gas price to the conpany.
He said he understood the calculations [in the fiscal note],
al t hough he didn't know what figures had been used [as a basis].
He said it relates to how gas is priced, which is "at the
net back.” He el aborat ed:

Have you figured out what percentage of the present
net back they're enjoying as a profit to the present
facility? Are you prepared to ... equate a certain
percentage to stabilize that ...? So, are you all owed
to conpute what your new return on investnent would
have to be if you stabilized that at a lower price
and, therefore, a |lower netback to the producers

who eventual |y nake the noney?

Number 2571

REPRESENTATI VE  FATE, in response to M. Nugent , further
clarified his question by posing a situation in which [a
producer] has a well head price of $3.50 per Mcf and sells it to
Agrium at $5.50 per Mf; the netback is $2.00. If Agrium wants
to stabilize that price over the long termat $4.50 and "tap out
of it" 20 Mf, that |eaves the producer 80 Mf at a |lower price
than the $5.50; therefore, the netback to the producer is about
$360, whereas before it was $550. That is where the state woul d
realize its loss, he said. The only way the state wouldn't
realize a loss is if the price were stabilized at the $5.50. |If
the price of gas went up then, which it nay, the state again
woul d take a | oss, he suggested, saying it is really based on 1)
the price of gas at the market, 2) the netback, and 3) how nuch
royalty gas is taken out, because it is taken out in Kkind,
"which is another argunentative issue in the gas industry."

CHAIR KOHRING asked M. Nugent whether that had provided
clarification to the point where he could answer.

MR, NUGENT replied:

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -16- February 4, 2003



| think sonewhat. I think ... what's inportant to
understand, the situation we mght be in, just say we
were paying $1.50 for state royalty gas now, for
di scussion purposes; so the state isn't losing any
noney in that situation. Then someone cones al ong and

pays a much higher price - say, the $5.50. What
the current law would do, then, would ratchet up all
the state royalty gas we presently purchase to that
new val ue. And in that particular case, we coul dn't
be able to afford that gas, so we wouldn't buy any of

it. ... W weren't paying the difference in the first
pl ace between the $5.50 and the $1.50. So | think in
that extrene exanple, then, what ... the state would

lose if we couldn't buy it anynore, they'd |ose
the $1.50 we were paying in the first place, and they
woul dn't nmake any sale, then, to our facility at

$5. 50.
Nunmber 2372
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he appreciated Representative
Fate's |ine of thinking, but that M. Nugent's point is
i nportant: at some point [Agriums] operation wll be
unprofitable, and it wll stop buying [gas] and shut down
oper ati ons. Looking at the big picture of taxation and
benefits, he said there is no question Agrium pays |ocal and
borough taxes, as well as state corporate incone tax,
presumably. In ternms of total benefit, he suggested the need to

take into account not only potential foregone royalty paynments
to the state, but also the potential |oss of "other revenue
sources in a nore broad manner." He proposed | ooking beyond the
fiscal note, therefore, for an econom c analysis. He nenti oned
impact to the community, enploynent |evels, and federal [incone
tax] as far as public benefits.

CHAIR KOHRING agreed with the need to weigh the economc
benefit. He added that he doesn't necessarily see this as a
loss to the state, just |ess revenue generated from sale of the
gas, countered by a gain in econom c benefit; furthernore, | ocal
governnents will be inproving their tax bases and so forth. He
said he does support the |egislation.

Nunber 2230

CHAIR KOHRI NG asked whether there were further questions or
conment s. Hearing none, he announced that HB 57 would be held

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -17- February 4, 2003



over in order to hear from[the Division of Gl & Gas] about the
fiscal note.

ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Committee on QI and Gas neeting was adjourned at
4:25 p.m

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 18- February 4, 2003



